oms-oi b
June 23, 1986

519’3‘ 5 7
MEMORANDUM FOR: Dennis M. Crutchfield, Assistant Director
Division of PKR Licensing-B

FROM: John F. Stolz, Project Director
PWR Project Directorate #6
Division of PWR Licensing-B

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF NUREG-0737, ITEM II.D.1 SUBMITTALS

In response to your memorandum of June 11, 1986 to F. Miraglia requesting
review of the proposed schedules for resolution of NUREG-0737, Item II.D.1
submittals, we concur with the schedules for the B&W plants as delineated in
Enclosure 2 of vour memorandum with the exception of the schedule for ANO-1.
A request for additional information (RAI) for the ANO-1 review was forwarded
to the licensee on June 20, 1986 and we can expect to provide EG&G the
information response by August 22, 1986. Thus, we can expect a firal TER for
the ANO-1 review from EG&G about September 7, 1986,

oo 7

F. Stolz, Director
HR Project Directorate #6
Division of PWR Licensing-B

DISTRIBUTION
ocket File
N ;
Local PDR
PD#6 Rdg
RWeller
RIngram
Memo File

8607110366 84062
PDR “ADOCK 05000313
PDR

BF o

RWeller;iak J$S

6/12/ 86 6/{86

6%



